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GuAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY
ATURIDAT ESPETAT MIMURIAT GUAHAN

850 Govetnor Carlos Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam 96913
Opermator: (671) 647-2330 or 2552 | Fax: (671) 649-5508

December 26, 2024

To:  Hospital Administrator/CEQ

From: Materials Management Administrator

Subj: GMHA IFB 021-2025 Removal and Replacement of Boiler No. 1 & 2
Re:  Cancellation of IFB 021-2025

The subject IFB was published in the local newsprint media, adequately in advance as required by
the GMHA Procurement Rules and Regulations to meet the scheduled Bid opening date of
December 20, 2024 (@ 1:15 p.m. Eight (8) prospective bidders acquired an IFB packet, however
no submissions were received.

Your approval to cancel the subject [nvitation for Bid is requested. The Hospital has the option to
issue a second solicitation to provide vendors another opportunity to submit their offer.

I can be reached at extension 2460 to answer any guestions.
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DOLORES F. PANGELINAN

APPROVED [v] DISAPPROVED [ ]
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LILLIAN PEREZ-POSADAS, MN, RN
Hospital Administrator/CEO




